Our Ref: Your letter 22" April 2003
Your Ref: Approval of Tru-Test by Royal Sun Alliance
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Seetru Engineering Services Manager
Seetru Ltd.,

Albion Dockside Works,

Bristol,

BS1 6UT

Dear Mr Reeve

On-line Pressure Relief Valve Testing System

Following the submission of documentation relating to your testing system and procedures a review
has been undertaken on the following aspects:

e test equipment documentation including validation records and operating manual
e scope and status of the documented management system

e quality system procedures relating to equipment calibration and accuracy, testing process,
reporting, and training of operatives.

The on-line pressure relief valve testing equipment has also been witnessed during actual testing
operations and the results have proved satisfactory.

We are pleased to commend your Tru-Test® system for use as part of the competent person in-service
examination of pressure relief valves. This is on condition the actual testing is witnessed by the
SAFed member company Engineer Surveyor.

The general scope of the SAFed acceptance of your testing system is limited to the safety relief
systems defined in your documentation. Its suitability for individual relief valves and situations will
need to be addressed within your operating procedures.

The on-line testing system is not acceptable as a substitute for either the strip down of the valve and
examination of the component parts at the thorough examination or an accumulation test. The extent
and frequency of testing will be defined in the user or owner’s written scheme of examination.

A copy of the documentation referred to above has been retained in our records and a copy of this
letter has been circulated to SAFed member companies who perform in-service examination of
pressure systems.

Y ours sincerely

LD

Peter Wilson

Technical Manager
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